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February 23, 2023 

 
 

For 

 

PARKING GUIDANCE SYSTEM/SMART 

PARKING PROJECTHAM BANKS VMS PHASE 3 PID 

116545 

 
RFQ # 012-23 

 

 
 

 

This Addendum supplements and modifies the Drawings and Project Manual for the 

above Project, and shall hereby be incorporated into the Work as part of the Contract 

Documents. Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by noting its 

number on the Bid Form. 

 
 

 
 

Questions and answers from the Pre-qualifications meeting held on February 16, 2023 and 
emailed questions. 

 

1. Is a plan holders list available? 
 

The pre-bid attendance list is attached to the addendum. 
 

2. The .bin file download in section 5.2.7 is unfamiliar. Can the county provide an updated 
list of Certified DBE firms in an alternate format? This has caused a delay in our ability to 
contact firms and respectfully request an additional 7-10 days to engage with the 
County’s approved service providers.  
 
Answer: The DBE List is attached to this addendum. Apologies for the unconventional format, 
but we cannot extend the RFQ deadline due to requirements associated with the funding for the 
project. In your qualifications, please demonstrate your ability and approach to meeting the DBE 
requirement.  If you are still in the processing of formalizing commitments with DBEs please 
indicate such.  The specifics of the DBE Utilization Plan can be amended in the RFP process.  

 
3. Are we able to mark our audited financial statements as Confidential and not subject to 

FOIA requests or any other public disclosure? 
 
Answer: Yes, the audited financial statements can be marked as confidential and will not be 
released. Please clearly mark each page you would like to remain confidential.  

 
4. Are there any requirements for the solution provider to be US based entity? 

 
There is no requirement that the company be a US based entity. The County strongly prefers 
companies that have completed similar projects in the United States. 
 



In addition, the project is using US federal funds, so the selected company will have to follow 
federal regulations including, but not limited to, equal opportunity employment, compliance 
with affirmative action programs, and wage determination. Specifically, the project will be held 
to Steel and Iron Buy America clauses as indicated below: 
 
The system provider shall furnish steel and iron products that are made in the United States 
according to the applicable provisions of Federal regulations stated in 23 CFR 635.410 and State 
of Ohio laws, and ORC 153.011 and 5525.21.  “United States” means the United States of America 
and includes all territory, continental or insular, subject to the jurisdiction of the United States.   

 
5. Please identify what specific components of the project require engineering designation 

to satisfy the County's requirements. 
 
Answer: An engineer will be required to seal electrical components and any complex mounting 
designs.  

 
6. Please clarify the general response requirements & differentiators between sections 5.2.5 

and 5.2.6 
 
Answer: 5.2.5 is requesting project descriptions for projects completed by the company. 5.2.6 is 
asking for identified references that the County can contact to verify the company’s 
performance.  

 
They can be the same projects, but please provide the requested information in each section. If 
the project has been previously referenced in 5.2.5 the project description can be summarized in 
5.2.6. 
 
Section 5.2.6 should be concise and clear on who the County should contact for project and 
personnel references. 

 
7. How does the County, or garage operators currently enforce restricted access to Regular 

Event Parking, Premium Event Parking, and Transient Parking during events?  
 
Answer: The parking garage is divided with movable barriers to delineate zones. Most major 
event parking is prepaid with parking pass holders providing proof of the parking pass at the 
entrance. 

 
8. Can the County identify what power sources will be made available?  

 
Answer: The focus on the RFQ responses are qualifications.  We will provide further details on 
the existing parking garage as part of the RFP process. 

 
9. Are overhead red/green lights a required component? Would the County accept overhead 

dynamic digital displays at each row for guidance?  
 
Answer: The goal of the Smart Parking Guidance System is to lead drivers to available parking 
spaces in the large garage. It is currently the preference of the County to achieve this goal with 
colored indicators above the spaces. 
 
In your qualifications packet, please summarize your company’s ability to meet this goal and any 
benefits to your proposed methodology. The County will consider alternative measures to 
achieve the same goal. 



 
10. We previously requested access to the file containing approved DBE service providers 

and have not seen this in an addendum. Please provide an alternate file format/link to 
this information. We are requesting an additional 14 days to the closing date to allow us 
to contact the identified DBE service providers. 
 
Answer: Please see response to question 2.  

 
11. Existing Street Signs - Will spec sheets and existing software be shared? 

 
Answer: Please review the ITS memo attached to the RFQ. It outlines the different signs and 
software currently in use. More detail on the software will be shared during the RFP stage as 
necessary to develop a proposal. 

 
12. Is the desire to have a LED indicator over the top of each parking space? 

 
Answer: The goal of the Smart Parking Guidance System is to lead drivers to available parking 
spaces. It is currently the preference of the County to achieve this goal with colored indicators 
above each space. 
 
In your qualifications packet, please summarize your company’s ability to meet this goal.  If 
there are alternative or innovative ways to meet this goal, Hamilton County will consider these 
measures. Since we are not asking for a price at this time, the exact quantities of different 
elements is not required. 

 
13. What are all of the different signs that will need to be integrated with? 

 
Answer: Please review the ITS memo attached to the RFQ. It outlines the different signs and 
software currently in use. 

 
14. For interior digital wayfinding will you need directions to ADA spaces, EV spaces, etc...? 

 
Answer: Correct. The garage has ADA spaces, EV spaces, and HOV spaces. The intention is to 
provide information to drivers on the availability of these spaces. 

 
15. Phil mentioned that there is a previous installation.  What has been installed already? 

 
Answer: Please review the ITS memo attached to the RFQ. It outlines the different signs and 
software currently in use. To date, all wayfinding signs have been installed outside the garage. 
Inside the garage, there has been a security system installed and other various lighting and 
electrical projects. 

 
16. For a garage this size you will most likely need variable messaging wayfinding signs on 

the interior. Will this be in our scope? 
 
Answer: The goal of the Smart Parking Guidance System is to lead drivers to available parking 
spaces. We anticipate wayfinding signs interior to the garage as part of the scope of this project. 

 
17. Is there a preference for surveillance capabilities through the APGS system? 

 
Answer: There is an existing security system throughout the garage, so there is not immediate 
need for surveillance capabilities. In Section 5.2.4, please describe any additional capabilities 



your system may provide. 
 

18. Are the existing signs displaying any kind of occupancy right now? 
 
Answer: None of the current dynamic messaging signs display occupancy information. 

 
19. Is there a need to integrate with a PARCS system? 

 
Answer: There is not a need to integrate with the PARCS system.  

 
20. How many PARCS gates and what vendors? 

 
Answer: The operational scenarios memo attached to the RFQ provides information on the 
location of entrances, all of which are controlled with gates.  Additional information can be 
provided in the RFPstage if necessary. 
 

21. May we get the recording of this meeting? 
 
Answer: The transcript is available on the Bidsync portal. The video file was too large to upload 
to Bidsync. 

 
22. Will there be a time to schedule a site visit? 

 
Answer: A hosted site visit will be scheduled as part of the RFP stage. Many portions of the 
garage are open to the public daily. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM #1 

  



Pre-Qualifications Meeting Attendance 

 
Jeff Sparrow- TKH security, j.sparrow@tkhsecurity.com 
Garrett Hofeld - RISETEK Global ghofeld@risetekglobal.com 
Michael Ball - TIBA Parking / SCS   michael.ball@tibaparking.com 
Damon Harvey, RISETEK Global dharvey@risetekglobal.com 
Naveen Joshi Allerin Tech Link naveen@allerin.com 
Stephen Evans - Indect USA s.evans@indectusa.com 
John Cherewko - eleven-x john.cherewko@eleven-x.com  
Jasen Singh - Parking Logix jsingh@parkinglogix.com 
Joseph Livingston - Indect USA  
Errol Gayle – Wise Moving egayle@wisemoving.co 
Kuljit Saggu – eleven X kuljit.saggu@eleven-x.com 
Pete Messman  TKH Security  p.messman@tkhsecurity.com 
Chris Agrell - Quercus Technologies cagrell@quercus.biz 
Joseph Livingston - Indect USA j.livingston@indectusa.com 
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